Family and Community
F Support Services

Green View

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

February 15, 2017 9:30am Meeting Room
Green View FCSS Building

#1 CALLTO ORDER
#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Regular Green View Family and Community Support Services 1
Meeting minutes held January 18, 2017 —to be adopted.

3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes

#4 DELEGATION 4.1 Grande Prairie and District Victims Services Association 5
4.2 John Howard Society 15
#5 OLD BUSINESS

#6 NEW BUSINESS 6.1 Leader of Tomorrow Award 45
6.2 Mountain Metis Nation Association 47
6.3 FCSS Manager Report 71
6.4 FCSS Coordinator, Adult 74
6.5 FCSS Coordinator, Community Resource Center 78
6.6 FCSS Coordinator, Support 83
6.7 FCSS Coordinator, Youth 85

#7 MEMBER REPORTS 7.1 Chair/Member Reports

#8 CORRESPONDENCE

#9 IN CAMERA

#10  ADJOURNMENT



#1:
CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT

ATTENDING

ABSENT

#2:
AGENDA

#3.1
ORGANIZATIONAL
MEETING MINUTES

#3.2 REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES

#3.3
BUSINESS ARISING
FROM MINUTES

Minutes of a
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
Green View Family and Community Support Services Building
Valleyview, Alberta, on Wednesday, January 18, 2017

Chair Perron called the meeting to order at 9:28 am.

Roxanne Perron
Teresa Plontke
Tanya Boman

Dave Hay

Roxie Rutt

Robin McCullough
Trina Parker-Carroll

Chair, Member at Large, Greenview

Vice Chair, Member at Large, Town of Valleyview
Board Member, Town of Valleyview Councillor
Board Member, Greenview Councillor

Board Member, Greenview Councillor

Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview

FCSS Manager
Recording Secretary

Lisa Hannaford
Corinne D’Onofrio

2.0 GREEN VIEW FCSS AGENDA
MOTION: 17.01.01 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, DAVE HAY
That the January 18, 2017 agenda be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

3.1 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING-GREEN VIEW FCSS BOARD MEETING MINUTES
MOTION: 17.01.02 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, ROXIE RUTT
That the Organizational Meeting Minutes of the Green View FCSS Meeting held on
Monday, December 12, 2016 be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

3.2 GREEN VIEW FCSS REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

MOTION: 17.01.03 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, DAVE HAY

That the Minutes of the Regular Green View FCSS Meeting held on Monday,
December 12, 2016 be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

3.3 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:

-Ridgevalley has received the funding for the guest speaker.

-A letter was sent to Alberta Health Services advocating for the Mental Health
position to be filled in Valleyview.



#4 DELEGATES
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#6 NEW BUSINESS
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-PACE received their funding.

4.0 DELEGATION

5.0 OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business brought forward.

6.0 NEW BUSINESS

6.1 FAMILY SCHOOL LIAISON PROGRAM AGREEMENTS

MOTION: 17.01.04 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, DAVE HAY

That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board authorize
Administration to enter into an agreement with Peace Wapiti School Division and
Grande Yellowhead School Division for the Family School Liaison Program.

CARRIED

MOTION: 17.01.05 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, TERESA PLONTKE
That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board rescind the FCSS
School Liaison policy # 5003.

CARRIED

6.2 MISCELLANEOUS GRANT SPONSORSHIP POLICY

MOTION: 17.01.06 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, ROXIE RUTT

That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board adopt the
Miscellaneous Grant Sponsorship Policy with an amendment to the funds given to
a maximum of $1000.00.

CARRIED

6.3 FCSS MANAGER REPORT
MOTION: 17.01.07 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER , TANYA BOMAN
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the January 2017 Manager’s report as
presented for information.
CARRIED

Chair Perron recessed the meeting at 10:54am.
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Chair Perron reconvened the meeting at 10:59am.

6.4 FCSS COORDINATOR, ADULT
MOTION: 17.01.08 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, TERESA PLONTKE
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the January 2017 Adult Coordinator’s
report as presented for information.
CARRIED

6.5 FCSS COORDINATOR, COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTER
MOTION: 17.01.09 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, DAVE HAY
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the January 2017 Community Resource
Center Coordinator’s report as presented for information.
CARRIED

6.6 FCSS COORDINATOR, SUPPORT
MOTION: 17.01.10 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, TERESA PLONTKE
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the January 2017 Support Coordinator’s
report as presented for information.
CARRIED

6.7 FCSS COORDINATOR, YOUTH
MOTION: 17.01.11 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, TERESA PLONTKE
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the January 2017 Youth Coordinator’s
report as presented for information.
CARRIED

7.1 CHAIR/MEMBER REPORTS

VICE CHAIR PLONTKE
e Had no report at this time

BOARD MEMBER PARKER-CARROLL
e Had no report at this time

BOARD MEMBER BOMAN
e Valleyview Town Council has chosen a student from Hillside High School to
attend Council meetings to represent youth in the community
e Attended a tour of the Multiplex
e Construction is tentatively set to begin in the Spring of 2017 on the new
Town office site
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BOARD MEMBER RUTT
e Attended the Youth Squad event

BOARD MEMBER HAY
e Is a member of the Mighty Peace Alliance Watershed Board which is set to
have an information session in February

BOARD MEMBER ROBIN MCCULLOUGH
e Had no report at this time

CHAIR PERRON
e Had no report at this time

#8
CORRESPONDENCE 8.0 CORRESPONDENCE

#9 IN CAMERA 9.0 IN CAMERA CONFIDENTIAL ITEM

The next Green View FCSS Board Meeting will be tentatively scheduled for
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 at 9:30am.

#10 10.0 ADJOURNMENT
ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: 17.01.12 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER , TANYA BOMAN
That this meeting adjourn at 12:18 pm.
CARRIED

F.C.S.S. MANAGER F.C.S.S. CHAIR



KFCSS SupRorI Sarvicey Request for Decision
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
\ G ree n V I eW T 780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603

www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: Delegation- Grande Prairie and District Victims Services Association

SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the Grande Prairie and
District Victim Services Association presentation as information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Joan Suddaby, Executive Director from the Grande Prairie and District Victim Services Association, will
provide an overview of programs and services offered by the Grande Prairie and District Victim Services
Association.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to accept or deny the presentation.
Benefit — The benefit of accepting the presentation is to provide additional information on the grant request.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages in accepting the presentation.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):
N/A


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/
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SUBJECT: Grande Prairie & District Victim Services Grant Request

SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board authorize administration to
provide $3000.00 to the Grande Prairie and District Victim Services Association to provide support,
information and referrals to victims of crime and tragedy.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Grande Prairie Victims Services Association provides support, information and referral to victims of crime
and tragedy. In 2016, 35 victim impact files were opened to assist Greenview residents residing in Grovedale,
DeBolt, Little Smoky and Crooked Creek. Residents from Valleyview and Grande Cache are also supported
through the court process by Grande Prairie Victims Services as Grande Prairie is the hub for Court of
Queen’s Bench. Green View FCSS provided Grande Prairie and District Victims Services $1500.00 in 2015,
and $2500.00 in 2016.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to approve, deny or alter the funding amount.

Benefit — The benefit of approving the funding request is to ensure Greenview residents are supported | in
times of crime or tragedy.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages in approving the funding request.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
A total of $3000.00 to come from the 2017 operating budget, Grants to External Organizations.

ATTACHMENT(S):
Grant Application Form


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/

( CS Perny ond Carmunity Green View FCSS
LLLLILCLDLUL L Municipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

'\ Green View Phone; 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization
Grande Prairie & District Victim Services Association

Address of Organization
10202-99 Street, Grande Prairie, AB. T8V 2H4

Contact Name Phone Number
Joan Suddaby 780-830-5757

Purpose of Organization

To provide information, support & referrals to victims of crime and tragedy. This includes Court Orientation and Court Support,
liaising with the RCMP and the Crown. We provide updates to the victims on their file as it moves through the Court System. We
provide 24/7 - 365 days per year of emergency on-call in conjunction with the RCMP. We have z volunteer component, we are
governed by a volunteer Board of Directors and we rely on volunteer's to assist with court support, emergency on call and public
relations in the communities that we serve. Grande Pralrie is the Hub for Court of Queens Bench, we receive referrals from other

Is your arganization non-profit? yes noI:I Does your organization have a charitable status? yes nol:l

Applicant's Information

Name Joan Suddaby Position Executive Director
Address 10202-99 Street, Grande Prairie, AB. TOH OW3

Phone Number (H) (W) 780-830-5757 (C) 780-933-3481  E-mail address gpvsu@telus.net

Signature Date January 11, 2017

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or detalls, other funds source, event or program
timeline, estimates, a detatled budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality In relation to this project.

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

» The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on legislative
requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

* The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant
requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

* The organization will provide a written report to the Green View FCSS office, within 30 days of completion of the grant.

*The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

*The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the funds for
an optional project.
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GRANT INFORMATION
Total Amount Requested When will you require the funds?
$3,000.00 2017 fiscal year

Please note for all grant applications over 52,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS

Board. Proposed Project

To continue providing support, infarmation and referrals to victims of crime and tragedy that live In the M.D of Greenview.

Grande Prairle VSU currently serves the communities of Grovedale, Debalt, Little Smokey and Crooked Creek on a regular basis .

In 2016 we opened 35 files from those communities and of those files there were 4 emergency call outs, 3 calls were to Debolt and
1 call was to Grovedale.

Each referral that we receive, the time can vary from 1 hour to 55 hours, time depends on the crime, and if there were more than
one accused.

Emergency call outs also vary In time; they can vary from 1 hour to 12 hours depending on how many victims there were and what
type of crime. The cost of the call outs vary as staff are paid time and half at a minimum or three hours per call out and we also take
into consideration the round trip mileage to each call. We rely on volunteers to assist with the emergency calls, however there are
not enough volunteers to cover off all emergency calls, so paid staff must attend. It is protocol to have two VSU representatives at
each emergency call. If na volunteers are available, two staff go and they get paid time and a half.

We get referrals from Valleyview and Grande Cache for court support as Grande Prairie is the hub for Court of Queens Bench, We
liaise with Valleyview VSU, RCMP and the Crown as well as provide court orientation and court support for these individuals. The
time spent on these files have not been documented as our current computer program does naot allow us to add Valleyview to the
drop down menu of the program. The computer program is being looked at by a computer technician to see if Valleyview and
Grande Cache can be added.

Valleyview VSU was not able to provide stats to me as they are not required to keep stats. In lieu of the stats , they provided a

letter of support and it is attached to this proposal.

Going forward for 2017, we will be tracking the court files manually, | am hopeful that our computer program is able to be modified
to add both Valleyview and Grande Cache.

How will this project be preventative in nature?

~ We will work closely with the individual and act as an advocate as needed with the Crown and RCMP.

~ Build stronger links with first responders to all crimes and tragedy that are referred to VSU, to better support the client.
~ Establish greater Information sharing among member agencies, to improve services to the client

~ Safety Planning

~Teach and improve victim safety and access to community supports and services

~Intervene to prevent escalation of family violence by early intervention - contacting the victim within 24 hours of receiving the
referral

~Address concerns or issues involving children that are exposed to crime, violence and tragedy

~ Provide support throughout the court system

~ Increase Perpetrator Accountability, by influencing appropriate sentencing

~ Increase Public Awareness of Issues on, family violence, crimes and tragedies.
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Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do vou expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

We will serve all clients that are referred or walk into our office from the M.D. of Greenview No. 16. and we will also
provide emergency call cuts on a 24/7, 365 days a year to all victims of crime and tragedy from that area.

In 2016 we served 35 clients from the M.D of Greenview that we were able to track in our computer system. The
number of referrals vary each year.

We servad clients from Valleyview and area that we were not able to keep statistics on. We will be tracking those
clients manually in 2017,

How will this program benefit the community?

By providing information, support and referrals to victims of erime and tragedy, by putting them in touch with
programs, services and agencies that will assist them at the time of natural disasters, tragedies and crime.

How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

By placing your loga on our Website and having your logo visible at all Public Information Events.

How will this program be measured for success?

We use a client survey to measure success as well as feedback from our community partners.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program? yes no I:I
List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View
FCSS Grants Program:

1. Grant Amount $1500.00 Year grant was received 2015

Purpose of Grant To continue providing support, information and referrals to victims of crime and tragedy that live in the

M.D of Greenview.
Support from the time of referral to the completion of the file which may inciude Court Support, liaising
with Valleyview VSU, RCMP and the Crown. This also may include court orientation and court support.

2. Grant Amount $2500,00 Year grant was received 2016

Purpose of Grant )
To continue providing support, information and referrals to victims of crime and tragedy that live in the

M.D of Greenview.

Support from the time of referral to the completion of the file which may include Court Support, liaising
with Valleyview VSU, RCMP and the Crown. This also may include court orientation and court support.

Have you provided Green View FCSS with a final completion report for past grant funds received? yes "°D

If not, why has the report not been filed?

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FC5S grants program? yes no[l
Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? yes I:l nol:l

If yes, please describe wen, who, purpose and amount.

2016 we received:

$150,000 /yr Solicitor General

595,000/yr Alberta Services - Family Violence - Operatlonal costs for the Family Violence Program
545,000.00/yr City of Grande Prairie

$2,400.00/yr Birch Hills County

$30,000.00/yr County of Saddle Hills

IMPORTANT: Save a copy of your application before you print or submit it. This form will reset afier printing and/or submitting your application.

PLEASE ATTACH BUDGET REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION
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Valleyview Victims
Assistance
Box 1050
Valleyview, Alberta
TOH 3NO

Aug 05/2016

To Whom It May Concern

Valleyview Victims Assistance coordinates with Grande Prairie Victim Services
on a regular basis. Our victims in Valleyview have no access to Family Court or
Queens Bench Court. Grande Prairie Victim Services staff are trained and
efficient, providing support and information for our victims of family violence,
from Valleyview, Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation and surrounding area.

Their support is invaluable for our community!

Mary Wilson

Program Manager

Valleyview Victims Assistance
mary.b.wilson@rcmp-gre.ge.ca
780-524-3184
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Revenue
$3,000.00
Expenses
Client Supplies $200.00 Blankets, snacks and water
Emergency Call outs Debolt $2,110.00 (2 staff) wage, mileage {x5)
Emergency Call outs Grovedale $1,152.00 (2staff) wage, mileage (x2)
Expenses $3,462.00
Net Income $3,000.00
Balance $462.00

Client supplies is an estimate that amount does vary depending on how many sypplies are used through the year.

Break down of Emergency call outs to Grovedale two staff at an average of 4 hours per call 5360.00 {wage)

Staff Wage is an estimate, there can be times when a volunteer can go with the staff

Mileage up to Grovedale town site $24.00

Mileage to Debolt Townsite $62.00

Mileage is also an estimate as the call may be outside of the town limits for both hamlets.

You are not being hilled for other operational costs to operate this service. (General and Administration, eg. office supplies,

telephone, insurance, etc.)




Grande Prairie & District Victim's Assistance 13
Comparative Income Statement

Actual Budget

01/01/2016 to 01/01/2016 to Percentag
REVENUE 1213116 1213172016 12/31/2016 Diference € Used
Sales Revenue
Govemment Grant Revenue 20,416.67 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.00 100.00% MNP will determine deferred FV
City of Grande Prairie 3,750.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 100.00%
Donations 0.00 28,384.89 20,000.00 8,384 89 141.92%
Casino / Rotary Revenue 1,065.83 17,017.77 12,790.00 4,227.77 133.06% Allocated as per MNP
General Fundraising Revenue 660.00 660.00 1,556.00 -896.00 42.42%
Birch Hills County Grant 208.33 2,500.00 2,400.00 100.00 104.17% Budget 2400.00 received 2500.00
Town of Sexsmith 125.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 100.00%
Town of Spirit River 583.33 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00% Not received
Saddle Hills County Revenue 1,666.67 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.00%
County of Grande Prairie 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.00%
MD of Spirit River 125.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 100.00%
MD of Greenview 208.33 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.00%
Gov't of AB-CIP Restricted Grant 850.00 40,200.00 10,200.00 0.00 100.00%
Interest Revenue 0.00 559.75 12.00 54775 4664.58%
CISM Training Revenue 0.00 2,714.00 0.00 2,714.00 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUE 30,809.16 392,536.41 379,458.00 13,078.41
EXPENSE
Payroll Expenses
Staff Wages 23,110.45 292,068.06 294,503.81 (2,435.75) 99.17%
On Call Wages 588.36 13,232.72 13,000.00 232.72 101.79%
Benefit Expense 2,070.56 29,510.29 29,000.00 51029 101.76%
Total Payroll Expense 25,769.37 334,811.07 336,503.81 (1,692.74)
General & Administrative Expenses
Fundraising Expense 0.00 416.50 500.00 {83.50) 83.30%
Accounting, Bookkeeping 871.25 9,375.51 16,100.00 (6,724 49) 58.23% 2014 6700.00, 2015 7600.00
Advertising & Promotions 0.00 289.14 200.00 89.14 144.57%
Amorization 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00} 0.00% 2014 1724.92 2015 2256.68
Association Dues 0.00 570.47 300.00 270.47 190.16%
CISM Training 0.00 2,970.52 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Direct Client Costs 10.43 211.26 300.00 (88.74) 70.42%
Hostess/Meeting Expense 0.00 198.89 200.00 {1.11) 99.45%
Insurance 61.08 733.00 1,277.00 {544.00) 57.40%
Insurance - Vehicle & R&M 221.57 1,920.48 3,800.00 {1,879.52) 50.54%
Interest & Bank Charges 16.50 479.38 550.00 {70.62} 87.16%
Office & Computer Supplies 941.26 492503 3,227.19 1,697.84 152.61%
Educational Materials 0.00 0.00 200.00 {200.00) 0.00%
Recruil/Train/Trave! - Staff 185.61 9,054.91 8,000.00 1,054.91 113.19%
Recruit/TrainfTravel - Volunteers 202.79 3,029.35 4,000.00 (970.65) 75.73%
Telephonefinternet 307.24 4,014.32 3,800.00 21432 105.64%
Total General & Admin. Expenst 2,817.73 38,188.76 42,954.19 (4,765.43)
TOTAL EXPENSE 28,587.10 372,999.83 379,458.00 {6,458.17)

NET INCOME 2,322.06 19,536.58 0.00 19,536.58



Revenue

Government Grant Revenue (Sol Gen/Alberta Services)

City of Grande Prairie
Birch Hills County

Town of Sexsmith

Town of Spirit River
County of Grande Prairie
M.D. of Spirit River

M.D of Greenview
Saddle Hills County
Total Revenue

Other Revenue

Donations

General Fundraising Revenue
Other Income

interest Revenue

Total Other Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

Payroll Expenses

Staff Salaries

On-Call Wages

Benefits & Expenses (CPP, El, Ext.)
Total Payroll Expenses

General & Admin Expenses
Fundraising Expenses

Accounting & Bookkeeping

Advertising & Promotions
Amortization

Association Dues

Direct Client Costs

Hostess/Meeting Expense

Insurance

Van Expenses & Insurance/Registration
Interest & Bank Charges

Office & Computer Supplies
Educational Materials
Recruit/Train/Travel/Appreciation Volunteers
Recruit/Train/Travel/ Staff
Telephone/internet

Contingency

Total General & Admin Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES
NET INCOME

OPERATINING SURPLUS/DEFICIT

Budget 2017

14

$245,000.00
$50,000.00
$2,500.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00
$15,000.00
$1,500.00
$3,000.00
$30,000.00

$350,000.00

$27,000.00
$6,000.00
$30,000.00
$0.00

$63,000.00

$413,000.00

$291,392.00
$15,000.00
$30,000.00

$336,392.00

$10,000.00
$19,748.00
$500.00
$2,200.00
$600.00
$600.00
$800.00
$1,260.00
$3,800.00
$500.00
$7,000.00
$600.00
$13,000.00
$13,000.00
$3,300.00
$0.00
$76,908.00

$413,300.00

$413,000.00

40.00



KFCSS SupRorI Sarvicey Request for Decision
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
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www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: Delegation- John Howard Society

SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the John Howard Society
presentation as information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
Penny Mickanuck, Executive Director for the John Howard Society of Grande Prairie, will provide an overview
of programs and services offered by the John Howard Society.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to accept or deny the presentation.

Benefit — The benefit of accepting the presentation is to update the Board on services provided by the John
Howard Society.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages in accepting the presentation.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):
N/A


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/

ECSSeran:  Request for Decision
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
\ G ree n V I eW T 780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603

www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: John Howard Society of Grande Prairie Grant Request

SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board authorize administration to
provide $ to the John Howard Society of Grande Prairie for the Eureka Program.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie is a community based non-profit organization that is concerned
with the causes and consequence of crime. The Society offers the Eureka program, targeted to grade 7
students, and provides conflict resolution training so that youth experience more respectful, considerate
and healthy peer relationships. Although the content of the Eureka program includes critical thinking skills
and emphasizes respect and empathy for others, conflict resolution and crime prevention activities are
mandated under Justice based Programs and are therefore ineligible for FCSS mandated funding. The Green
View FCSS Board granted John Howard Society of Grande Prairie $10,000.00 in 2016 for the Eureka Program.
The Society has requested $11,000.00 in 2017, and administration recommends providing a grant in the
amount of $6000.00, as some content offered by the Green View FCSS Youth Coordinator may be duplicated
in current FCSS programming like Skills and KIDO. Although providing a grant in the amount of $6000.00 is
less than the request, it would still allow some Eureka programming to continue in Greenview schools. The
Green View FCSS Board has budgeted $65,000.00 in grants to external organizations.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to approve, alter, or deny the funding amount.
Benefit — The benefit of approving the funding request is to support some Eureka programming in schools
within Greenview whose administration feels their student population would benefit from the Eureka
program.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages in approving $6000.00 to the Eureka program,
however the Board must be aware that future funding requests are likely.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
A total of § to come from the 2017 operating budget, Grants to external Organizations.

ATTACHMENT(S):
Grant Application
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GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

Address of Organization
#200-10135-101 Avenue Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0Y4

Contact Name Phone Number
Penny Mickanuck 780-532-0373

Purpose of Organization

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie has offered the EUREKA program since 1999. The Society has had an active presence in
Alberta for over 60 years and was incorporated in Grande Prairie in 1986. We are a community-based non-profit organization that
is concerned with the causes and consequences of crime. We believe that crime and its prevention is a community issue that
requires community based solutions. The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie supports re-integration, restorative justice,
education, crime prevention, social development and harm reduction.

Is your organization non-profit? yes U] no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes U] no

Applicant's Information

Name Penny Mickanuck Position Executive Director
Address #200-10135-101 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0Y4

Phone Number (H) 780-766-3001 (W) 780-532-0373  (C) 780-897-9949  E-mail address penny@johnhowardgp.ca

Signature Date December 28, 2016

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or program
timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on legislative
requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

* The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant
requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

* The organization will provide a written report to the Green View FCSS office, within 30 days of completion of the grant.

* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

* The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the funds for
an optional project.
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GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested When will you require the funds?
$11,000.00 April 2017

Please note for all grant applications over $2,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

EUREKA stands for Exploring and Understanding Respect to Encourage Kindness and Acceptance. The goal of
the EUREKA program is to offer conflict resolution training so that youth experience more respectful,
considerate and healthy peer relationships. EUREKA is an engaging, interactive, community based, two day
workshop for grade seven students that supports youth in learning alternatives to violence through
participatory activities, games, role playing, stories and discussion. The workshop focuses on developing
critical thinking skills, building character by emphasizing respect for self and others, developing non-violent
conflict resolution skills, and creating an increased sense of community among participants.

EUREKA includes:

Public Awareness: Distribute Information on EUREKA to applicable schools

Orientation: Hold pre-workshop consultations with teachers to determine their specific concerns about
behavior & provide orientation.

Delivery: Offer 30 workshops annually. Workshops are held over 2 consecutive days and are targeted at
grade 7 students. Each workshop provides:

e Instruction on individuality, communication, cooperation, conflict resolution and community building

e Direct skill instruction

¢ Opportunities for development & practice

e Group discussion

¢ Role play experience

¢ Participatory games & activities

Follow Up: The EUREKA Superhero Program (ESP) is a follow-up to the workshop to ensure that program
strategies are integrated into the school curriculum on a regular basis. Through a series of specifically
designed interactive activities, ESP empowers students to embrace their individuality and the uniqueness of
others through the exploration of heroism. Students will create and implement a plan for an Act of Kindness
to a specific group within the community. Students will realize that their personal contributions are the
foundation of the community where the world is a better place because of their compassion and goodwill.
ESP is offered within the classroom, on a weekly basis, for 8-10 sessions per class. A maximum of 15 sets of
ESP are offered each year.
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How will this project be preventative in nature?

Evidence suggests that the best conflict resolution & anti-bullying programs are taught to all students (not just
the disruptive ones), include a set of problem-solving principles, involve a structured process of problem
solving strategies & provide the set of foundational abilities that youth need to resolve conflicts effectively
(Crawford, 2001). Programs must provide students with the skills needed to integrate their perceptions of an
unknown situation into a framework of known responses to produce socially acceptable behaviours.

The most effective programs are social-cognitive interventions addressing the beliefs & attitudes that support
aggressive behaviour (Thornton, 2002). Programs should involve teachers from the beginning, should include
role-playing & small group exercises to help youth practice pro-social, non-violent behaviour & develop
automatic positive responses (Vera et al. , 2004), & should provide youth with reinforcing “booster” activities
to sustain the positive effects of the training (Thornton, 2002). Effective programs teach the following skills:

® negotiation, critical thinking, & decision making

¢ identifying, managing, & coping with feelings, including anger

e anticipating the consequences of one’s aggressive verbal & nonverbal behavior
¢ finding non-violent alternatives to conflict

e moral reasoning (Thornton, 2002)

Finally, research indicates that initiatives involving the broader community may enhance the effectiveness of
school-based bullying intervention programs. A Canadian study of 46 school-based bullying prevention
initiatives revealed that the top five successful programs addressed the attitudes, behaviours, & interpersonal
& emotional skills of students; involved parents in the initiative; & involved the larger community (Public
Safety Canada, 2008).

EUREKA is preventive, with a focus is on improving the ability of youth to identify & act on their own social
needs in a positive, pro-active manner, reflecting the crucial elements identified by research as necessary for
effective conflict resolution training.
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Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

The EUREKA program is targeted at grade 7 students, but may be offered to grades 5-8 if circumstances
warrant.

Overall, our goal is to provide 30 workshops per school year in the program throughout the MD of Greenview,
The County of Grande Prairie and the City of Grande Prairie. Based on our average data over the past few
years, we would expect to reach 630 students during the delivery of the workshops, with some receiving
additional attention through follow up sessions in class and engage 60 volunteers. In 2017, we are targeting to
provide 8 of those workshops in the MD of Greenview and we estimate that we will reach 200 youth.

How will this program benefit the community?

The community benefits from the EUREKA program in numerous ways. First, our outcomes speak directly to
the impact that the program has on individual youth, including increased respect for self, others and the
school community as well as increased knowledge and use of non-violent conflict resolution techniques.

Second, when the students complete the Superhero Follow Up program, they engage in an Act of Kindness
project that provides direct and tangible benefit to the community. Examples of projects have included
participating in the Relay for Life and a bake sale where the proceeds went to the SPCA.

Finally, the EUREKA program promotes, encourages and facilitates volunteerism and relies on the use of
volunteers in its delivery. Each workshop is attended by parent or community volunteers who directly assist
with program delivery over the course of the two day workshop experience. Volunteers are involved as adult
leaders in the delivery of the workshops; they actively participate in games and activities and assist wherever
needed. The volunteer component of the EUREKA program is integral to the program’s success; it would be
very difficult to operate the program without our valued volunteers.
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How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

The contribution from Green View FCSS will be recognized with their name and logo: on all promotional print
materials; in our Annual General Report and other reports including those to funders; in our newsletter; in
social media posts and on program materials, where deemed appropriate.

If the MD or FCSS has any promotional materials such as posters, pens, water bottle or other products that

might be suitable for use at the workshops, we would be happy to further promote and recognize your
contributions.

How will this program be measured for success?

The goal of the EUREKA program is that youth experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer relationships. The program
measures six outcomes:

e Participants report greater sense of self and respect for self.

e Participants report increased empathy and respect for others.

e Participants report greater consideration for the school community.

e Participants have increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques.
e Participants report looking for the positive.

e Participants have increased their use of non-violent conflict resolution techniques.

Workshop evaluation forms are completed by students, measuring knowledge gain at the completion of each workshop. Follow up
sessions include a written evaluation completed by teachers and students at the end of the session sequence., measuring knowledge
again and also measuring behaviour change. Data is tallied and examined every six months.

In the 2015/16 program year, we had excellent results from our student workshops: 85% of students reported greater sense of self
and respect for self (n=317); 76% reported greater empathy and respect for others; 84% reported greater consideration for the school
community; 80% reported looking for the positive; and 90% had increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques.

The results from our most recent follow-up Superhero evaluations found that 84% of students reported greater sense of self and
respect for self (n=140); 78% reported greater empathy and respect for others; 84% reported greater consideration for the school
community; 74% reported looking for the positive, 89% had increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques, and
70% reported using the non-violent conflict resolution techniques.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program? yes [[] ho

List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View
FCSS Grants Program:

1. Grant Amount $10,000.00 Year grant was received 2016

Purpose of Grant This grant was for the EUREKA Program.

2. Grant Amount Year grant was received

Purpose of Grant

Have you provided Green View FCSS with a final completion report for past grant funds received?  yes noll]

If not, why has the report not been filed?

The grant has not yet been expended, but will be by December 31, 2016. We will submit our report by January 31, 2017 as
required under the terms of our grant agreement.

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? yes|[] no

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? yes|[] no

If yes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

The EUREKA Program has 2 long term sources of support:
2016-17: Alberta Health Services - S 13,795
2016: County of Grande Prairie - $ 12,700 (with 2017 pending)

IMPORTANT: Save a copy of your application before you print or submit it. This form will reset after printing and/or submitting your application.

TR PRINT

PLEASE ATTACH BUDGET REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION
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Tel: 780 539 7075 BDO Canada L.LP
Fax: 780 538 1890 200 - 9805 97 Street
www.bdo.ca Grande Prairie AB T8V 8B9 Canada

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2015, and the statement of changes in net assets,
statement of operations, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by management, as well as-evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audit is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with many charitable organizations, the Society derives revenue from cash donations the completeness
of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, our verification of these revenues was
limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Society. Therefore, we were not able to determine whether
any adjustments might be necessary to donations, excess of revenues over expenses, and cash flows from
operations for the year ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, current assets and net assets as at December 31, 2015
and 2014, and net assets as at January 1 and December 31 for both the 2015 and 2014 years. Our audit opinion for
the year ended December 31, 2014 was modified accordingly because of the possible effects of this limitation in
scope.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph,
the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The John Howard Society
of Grande Prairie as at December 31, 2015 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Chartered Professional Accountants

Grande Prairie, Alberta
June 28, 2016

BDO Canada LLP, a Canadian limited liability partnership, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO
network of independent member firms.






THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Statement of Financial Position

December 31 2015 2014
Assets
Current
Cash $ 668,485 § 72,904
Short-term investments (Note 2) - 483,691
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 40,458 16,823
Prepaid expenses 32,365 5,122
741,308 578,540
Equipment (Note 4) 34,656 47,398

$ 775,964 § 625,938

Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable (Note 5) S 67,470 § 22,140
Deferred revenue (Note 6) 561,828 446,353
629,298 468,493
Unamortized government grant (Note 6) 29,155 40,087
658,453 508,580
Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets 112,010 110,047
Net assets invested in capital assets 5,501 7,311
117,511 117,358

$ 775,964 $ 625,938

Director

Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
1






THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended December 31 2015 2014

Unrestricted Net Assets

Balance, beginning of year $ 110,047 S 93,859
Excess of revenue over expenditures 153 13,740
Amortization, net 1,810 2,448
Capital asset additions - (11,016)
Government grant - 11,016

Balance, end of year $ 112,010 § 110,047

Net Assets Invested in Capital Assets

Balance, beginning of year $ 7,311 § 9,759
Capital asset additions - 11,016
Government grant - (11,016)
Amortization, net (1,810) (2,448)

Balance, end of year S 5,501 S 7,311

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31 2015 2014

Revenue
Alberta Health Services $ 770,561 S 750,813
Alberta Law Foundation 200,060 193,102
City of Grande Prairie 70,231 71,439
County of Grande Prairie 10,000 7,815
Donations 196 2,650
Government of Alberta 15,430 16,159
Interest 1,968 5,155
Law Foundation of Ontario 60,585 71,351
Memberships 20 30
Miscellaneous 4,631 15,301
United Way 36,000 35,000

1,169,682 1,168,815

Expenditures

Advertising 3,506 1,909
Amortization, net (Note 6) 1,810 2,448
Bank charges and interest 63 40
Cleaning 1,579 1,379
Contract - therapy 54,575 57,570
Contract - work 112,876 65,870
Equipment maintenance 22,547 21,941
Insurance 5,009 7,079
Materials and training resources 7,381 10,860
Memberships, dues and subscriptions 10,270 10,176
Miscellaneous 1,941 5,255
Moving - 144
Office supplies 28,631 21,304
Professional fees 10,365 12,726

Program development 12,250 s
Rent 92,747 87,918
Staff training 20,878 22,467
Travel and meetings 25,745 30,101
Wages and salaries 757,356 795,888
1,169,529 1,155,075
Excess of revenue over expenditures $ 153 § 13,740

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
3






THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31 2015 2014

Cash Provided (Used) By:

Operating Activities

Cash received from funding agencies and donations $ 1,259,555 $ 1,176,756
Cash paid for program expenses (1,149,570) (1,199,464)
Iinterest received 1,968 5,155
Interest paid (63) (40)

111,890 (17,593)

Investing Activities

Purchase of equipment - (11,016)
Decrease in investments 483,691 44,336
483,691 33,320

Net change in cash position 595,581 15,727
Cash, beginning of year 72,904 57,177
Cash, end of year $ 668,485 S 72,904






THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(b)

(c)

Purpose of the Society

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie is a society that aims to aid in the prevention of
crime through the provision of programs and services to, and education of, the general public,
as well as those more directly affected by crime. The Society is exempt from income taxes
under Section 149 (1) of the Income Tax Act.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from management's best estimates as additional
information becomes available in the future.

Financial Instruments

Financial Instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued. In subsequent
periods, equities traded in an active market and derivatives are reported at fair value, with
any unrealized gains and losses reported in income. All other financial instruments are
reported at cost or amortized cost less impairment, if applicable. Financial assets are tested
for impairment when changes in circumstances indicate the asset could be impaired.
Transaction costs on the acquisition, sale or issue of financial instruments are expensed for
those items remeasured at fair value at each balance sheet date and charged to the financial
instrument for those measured at amortized cost.

Capital Assets

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.  Amortization
based on the estimated useful life of the asset is calculated on the diminishing balance basis,
except for leasehold improvements, as follows:

Furniture and equipment 20% declining balance
Computer equipment 30% declining balance
Leasehold improvements 5 years straight line






THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Notes to the Financial Statements

(e)

Contributed Services

Volunteers contribute a large number of hours annually to assist the Society in carrying out its
daily fundraising and program activities. Because of the difficulty of determining their fair
value, contributed services are not recognized in the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted
contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Restricted contributions for the purchase of capital assets that will be amortized
are deferred and recognized as revenue on the same basis as the amortization expense
related to the acquired capital assets. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and
collection is reasonably assured.

Investments
Interest Rate Maturity Date 2015 2014
Short term Investments
Cash ) - S 383,691
Non-Redeemable GIC 3.00% March 2015 - 50,000
Non-Redeemable GIC 2.00% July 2015 - 50,000
S - $ 483,691

The investments were made up of cash and Guaranteed Investment Certificates (GIC's) in 2014. In
2015, all of the GIC's matured and were deposited into savings accounts.

Accounts Receivable

2015 2014
Government grants receivable S 28,216 S 1,360
Accrued interest receivable - 9,617
GST recoverable 12,242 5,846

S 40,458 § 16,823






THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Notes to the Financial Statements

Equipment

Furniture and equipment
Computer equipment
Leasehold improvements

Net book value

2015 2014
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost Amortization
$ 78,269 $ 60,703 S 79,027 S 56,821
39,695 26,864 43,063 24,260
19,911 15,652 19,911 13,522
$ 137,875 $ 103,219 § 142,001 $ 94,603
S 34,656 S 47,398

Accounts Payable

Included in accounts payable at the end of the current year government remittances due in the
amount of $12,495 (2014 - $nil).






THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Notes to the Financial Statements

6. Deferred Revenue
2015 2014
Programs
Base program $ 11,784 § 16,301
Court Support program 6,687 6,537
Men's Treatment program - -
Parenting After Separation Seminars program 9,612 7,092
Tabono 184,606 50,056
Public Education program - 1,095
Stop Lift 6,004 6,004
DV programs 343,135 359,268
$ 561,828 § 446,353
Unamortized government grant $ 29,155 § 40,087
Deferred program amounts pertain to externally restricted funds received during the current or a
prior year that have not yet been utilized.
A portion of the assets purchased in prior years was funded by a specific government grant. The
grant is being amortized over the useful life of the assets at the same rate as the related assets.
Amortization of these capital assets of $12,020 (2014 - $15,740) has been netted with amortization
of the government grant of $10,210 (2014 - $13,291) for a net amortization expense of $1,810
(2014 - $2,448).
7. Commitments

The Society had entered into a five year lease for office premises expiring April 2017. The monthly
rent varies over the term of the agreement and consists of base rent, parking, storage rent and an
estimate of operating costs. The Society's commitment over the remaining term is as follows:

2016 $95,481
2017 $32,087






THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Notes to the Financial Statements

Economic Dependence

Funding from Alberta Health Services represents 66% of the Society's total funding for the year
ended December 31, 2015 (2014 - 64%).

Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified in order to conform with the current year's
presentation.
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Sheet1

		Revenue										TOTAL

		Alberta Justice										6,000

		AB Health Services (PFVTP)										677,653

		Alberta Health Services (Renaissance & Nexus)						Nexus)				51,155

		Alberta Health Services (PET)												23,334

		County of Grande Prairie										12,700

		City of Grande Prairie										61,526

		United Way												38,000

		Family & Community Safety Program						(FCSP)						133,320

		MD of Greenview												11,000

		Alberta Law Foundation				(CJE)						128,204

								TOTAL				1,142,892

		Expenses		AB Justice		PFVTP		AHS		AHS/PET		County		FCSP		City of GP		United Way		ALF		Greenview		Total

		per program		FOCIS				Ren/Nex		N Comp/Eureka		EUREKA		Tabono		Tabono		Tabono		CJE		EUREKA

		Staffing		6,000		564,327		39,830		22,045		11,700		88,713		50,664		35,359		95,155		11,000		924,793

		Mat/Supp				5,300		700		500				3,000		4,000		486		1,000				14,986

		Office Supp				4,300		1,335						1,200										6,835

		Postage												100						100				200

		Membersh				7,400								1,000						2,500				10,900

		Printing				1,500		100						400						500				2,500

		Rent				55,186		1,800		789		1,000		22,120		3,412		1,855		12,150				98,312

		Advertising				1,565		100						1,000						120				2,785

		Insurance				3,407		1,818						700		200		300		1,164				7,589

		Audit				5,735		800						2,000		1,000				2,300				11,835

		Telecom				1,605		769						1,400						1,935				5,709

		Travel				7,000		900						3,000		750				8,000				19,650

		Equipmnt				6,378		375						6,187						1,800				14,740

		Staff Dev.				5,000		900						1,500		750				1,000				9,150

		Cleaning				1,950														400				2,350

		Contingency				- 0																		- 0

		Client Trans																						- 0

		Contingency																						- 0

																								- 0

		Training				7,000		1,728								750								9,478

		Other												1,000						80				1,080

		TOTAL:		6,000		677,653		51,155		23,334		12,700		133,320		61,526		38,000		128,204		11,000		1,142,892

																				11-Dec-06
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John Howard Society of Grande Prairie


EUREKA PROGRAM

Logic Model


		Objectives

		Activities

		Measures

		Indicators

		Expected Results

		Info Sources

		Update



		Encourage respect, consideration and empathy for self and others.


Develop students’ knowledge and use of non-violent conflict resolution skills.

		Public Awareness & Referral: 


Distribute program information to applicable schools.  Referrals are managed by the John Howard Society with 10 workshops per year co- facilitated with Odyssey House.

Orientation and Preparation:  


Hold pre-workshop consultations with teachers to determine specific concerns regarding their student population and provide orientation to the program.  Distribute a Preparation Package to teachers prior to the workshop.  


Direct Delivery:  


Hold for Grade 7 students over 2 days (10 hours).  Each workshop provides:


· Instruction on individuality, communication, cooperation, conflict resolution and community building


· Direct skill instruction


· Opportunities for development & practice


· Group discussion


· Role play experience


· Participatory games and activities


Follow Up:  Offer Eureka Superhero Program (ESP) as a follow-up to the two-day workshop.  ESP is offered within the classroom, on a weekly basis, with a target of  8 - 10 sessions per class, for those interested schools and as capacity allows.  

		# workshops co-facilitated with partners


# teacher contacts


# pre-workshop consultation meetings


# workshops provided 


# workshops participants


# schools receiving workshops


# / list of communities


# contacts with youth


# volunteers assisting with program delivery


# volunteer hours


# follow-up sessions provided 


# follow-up participants


# schools receiving follow-up

		70% of participants score 6/9 on three self-respect questions


70% of participants score 6/9 on three respect for others questions


70% of participants score 4/6 on two school community questions


70% of participants score 6/9 on three non-violent solution questions


70% of participants score 6/9 on three look for the positive questions

70% of participants score 8/12 on four use of technique questions




		Participants report having respect for self.


Participants report caring and respect for others.


Participants report consideration for the school community. 

Participants demonstrate knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques.


Participants report looking for the positive. 

Participants report use of non-violent conflict resolution techniques.




		Workshop and survey data in ETO database

Workshop participant survey


Follow-up participant survey


Facilitator and teacher observation


Follow-up teacher survey



		Offer 30 workshops per year (8 funded by Greenview) and 8-10  classes of ESP.  

Workshops generally offered once/week throughout school year. Workshops located at community venues (not schools); ESP located at schools. 
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SilviaBraithwaite
File Attachment
EUREKA Program Logic Model December 2016.doc


[bookmark: _GoBack]Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

1) Benefits to the Municipality:

The support of the MD of Greenview helps to provide the EUREKA Program, a 2 day interactive, community based workshop.  As outlined in the application, the outcomes of the program illustrate the benefits to the municipality.  Our goal is that all Grade 7 students in the MD of Greenview will be given an opportunity to participate in a program that teaches them about respect and empathy; greater consideration for others and increased knowledge and use of non-violent conflict resolution skills.   Aren’t those the kind of youth we want to raise?  Someone who cares about others and respects their community?  Someone who thinks before reacting and who has the skills to problem solve without violence?  With your support, we can make that happen.  

“Let’s raise children who won’t have to recover from their childhood.”

                                                                                                     Pam Leo



While it is a small investment, the program has had huge impact, with youth frequently describing it as having “changed their lives.”  This may seem surprising but recently we had an encounter that we’d like to share with you because we think that it really serves to illustrate the opportunity that you have to impact young people in your community:



At a community meeting, during a discussion about the EUREKA Program, a professional from another agency began to talk about her experience in the program as a youth.  As she spoke about the program and what she learned from it, she took out her wallet, pulled from it a tattered piece of paper and carefully unfolded the “Friendship Flower” she had received at a EUREKA workshop many years prior.  The “Friendship Flower” is part of an activity in EUREKA in which classmates provide positive feedback to each other.  



She still carries it with her, as a reminder of the workshop and its impact.     



Beyond the impact of the EUREKA Program on individuals and the classroom, the MD of Greenview also benefits in terms of impact on community. The EUREKA Program engages volunteers in the delivery of the workshops and students get an opportunity to connect with their communities through “Random Acts of Kindness” in our follow up sessions, in the classroom.  This involves helping students to engage in planning and undertaking a group activity that benefits their community.

In terms of how many people were impacted in the municipality, we delivered 4 workshops to 97 students in schools in Valleyview during the last year.  We are targeting to increase that to 8 schools in the MD of Greenview in the upcoming 2017-18 school year, with a focus on adding Grande Cache.  



In addition to the EUREKA Program, it should be noted that the MD of Greenview benefits significantly from the other work of our organization within your municipality.  We offer Criminal Justice Education in your schools and domestic violence treatment services to individuals living in your communities.  The constituents in your municipality benefit from these other services, with the associated costs covered by other sources.

We are seeking your support for this particular project (EUREKA) because it is the most under- funded and in need at this time.  The bottom line is that we need support for this program (EUREKA) at this time and we appreciate your consideration of our request which will help us to continue to offer all of the services we can in your area.  

2) Timeline:

We are seeking this funding to cover the period April 1, 2017 – March 31, 2018. 

3) Estimates:

Overall, our goal is to provide 30 workshops per school year, with delivery to an estimated 650 youth as well as follow up sessions in the classroom.  We are targeting to provide 8 of those workshops in the MD of Greenview in the coming year and we estimate that we will reach 200 youth.  

ATTACHMENTS:

· 2017 Global Budget

· Program Logic Model

· 2015 Audited Financial Statement




EUREKA PROGRAM

BUDGET 

2017

Revenue:					

County of Grande Prairie 				12,700

Alberta Health Services 				13,795

MD of Greenview					11,000

John Howard Society 					16,938

        	                                        Total Revenue:         $ 54,433



Expenses:

Program Co-ordinator salary & benefits (.8 FTE)       	32,458

Contract staff                                                               	  2,500     		  

Support staff						  4,600

Bookkeeping						  2,675

Administration			                     	  2,550   

Premises		  		                          	  3,100

Insurance				                                550

Materials & Supplies        		                                950 

Travel					                          	  3,200	      

Staff Development					      750			            

Professional Fees (audit & memberships)                      1,100	

                           Total Expenses:        $ 54,433



Additional in kind support provided by:

School Districts 			$ 3,500 

Odyssey House  			$ 1,800 

Community Facilities/rental space 	$ 3,500 



NOTES TO BUDGET:

Alberta Health Services, The MD of Greenview and the County of Grande Prairie are the primary external funders of the program and their support goes towards ensuring we have staff (and contract staff from Odyssey House) to deliver the program, along with covering some of the travel.  The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie continues to cover the remaining expenses through the support of other programs/funding and our reserve funds.    We continue to pursue additional supports for the program. 



We appreciate the continued support of the MD of Greenview and your consideration of our request.

SilviaBraithwaite
File Attachment
Additional documentation.docx
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Tel: 780 539 7075 BDO Canada L.LP
Fax: 780 538 1890 200 - 9805 97 Street
www.bdo.ca Grande Prairie AB T8V 8B9 Canada

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2015, and the statement of changes in net assets,
statement of operations, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by management, as well as-evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audit is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with many charitable organizations, the Society derives revenue from cash donations the completeness
of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, our verification of these revenues was
limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Society. Therefore, we were not able to determine whether
any adjustments might be necessary to donations, excess of revenues over expenses, and cash flows from
operations for the year ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, current assets and net assets as at December 31, 2015
and 2014, and net assets as at January 1 and December 31 for both the 2015 and 2014 years. Our audit opinion for
the year ended December 31, 2014 was modified accordingly because of the possible effects of this limitation in
scope.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph,
the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The John Howard Society
of Grande Prairie as at December 31, 2015 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Chartered Professional Accountants

Grande Prairie, Alberta
June 28, 2016

BDO Canada LLP, a Canadian limited liability partnership, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO
network of independent member firms.
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Statement of Financial Position

December 31 2015 2014
Assets
Current
Cash $ 668,485 § 72,904
Short-term investments (Note 2) - 483,691
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 40,458 16,823
Prepaid expenses 32,365 5,122
741,308 578,540
Equipment (Note 4) 34,656 47,398

$ 775,964 § 625,938

Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable (Note 5) S 67,470 § 22,140
Deferred revenue (Note 6) 561,828 446,353
629,298 468,493
Unamortized government grant (Note 6) 29,155 40,087
658,453 508,580
Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets 112,010 110,047
Net assets invested in capital assets 5,501 7,311
117,511 117,358

$ 775,964 $ 625,938

Director

Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
1
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

For the year ended December 31

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

2015 2014

Unrestricted Net Assets

Balance, beginning of year
Excess of revenue over expenditures
Amortization, net
Capital asset additions
Government grant

Balance, end of year

$ 110,047 $ 93,859

153 13,740
1,810 2,448
. (11,016)

- 11,016

$ 112,010 $ 110,047

Net Assets Invested in Capital Assets

Balance, beginning of year
Capital asset additions
Government grant
Amortization, net

Balance, end of year

S 7,311 § 9,759
- 11,016
- (11,016)
(1,810) (2,448)

S 5,501 § 7,311

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31 2015 2014

Revenue
Alberta Health Services $ 770,561 S 750,813
Alberta Law Foundation 200,060 193,102
City of Grande Prairie 70,231 71,439
County of Grande Prairie 10,000 7,815
Donations 196 2,650
Government of Alberta 15,430 16,159
Interest 1,968 5,155
Law Foundation of Ontario 60,585 71,351
Memberships 20 30
Miscellaneous 4,631 15,301
United Way 36,000 35,000

1,169,682 1,168,815

Expenditures

Advertising 3,506 1,909
Amortization, net (Note 6) 1,810 2,448
Bank charges and interest 63 40
Cleaning 1,579 1,379
Contract - therapy 54,575 57,570
Contract - work 112,876 65,870
Equipment maintenance 22,547 21,941
Insurance 5,009 7,079
Materials and training resources 7,381 10,860
Memberships, dues and subscriptions 10,270 10,176
Miscellaneous 1,941 5,255
Moving - 144
Office supplies 28,631 21,304
Professional fees 10,365 12,726

Program development 12,250 s
Rent 92,747 87,918
Staff training 20,878 22,467
Travel and meetings 25,745 30,101
Wages and salaries 757,356 795,888
1,169,529 1,155,075
Excess of revenue over expenditures $ 153 § 13,740

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
3
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31 2015 2014

Cash Provided (Used) By:

Operating Activities

Cash received from funding agencies and donations $ 1,259,555 $ 1,176,756
Cash paid for program expenses (1,149,570) (1,199,464)
Iinterest received 1,968 5,155
Interest paid (63) (40)

111,890 (17,593)

Investing Activities

Purchase of equipment - (11,016)
Decrease in investments 483,691 44,336
483,691 33,320

Net change in cash position 595,581 15,727
Cash, beginning of year 72,904 57,177
Cash, end of year $ 668,485 S 72,904
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(b)

(c)

Purpose of the Society

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie is a society that aims to aid in the prevention of
crime through the provision of programs and services to, and education of, the general public,
as well as those more directly affected by crime. The Society is exempt from income taxes
under Section 149 (1) of the Income Tax Act.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from management's best estimates as additional
information becomes available in the future.

Financial Instruments

Financial Instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued. In subsequent
periods, equities traded in an active market and derivatives are reported at fair value, with
any unrealized gains and losses reported in income. All other financial instruments are
reported at cost or amortized cost less impairment, if applicable. Financial assets are tested
for impairment when changes in circumstances indicate the asset could be impaired.
Transaction costs on the acquisition, sale or issue of financial instruments are expensed for
those items remeasured at fair value at each balance sheet date and charged to the financial
instrument for those measured at amortized cost.

Capital Assets

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.  Amortization
based on the estimated useful life of the asset is calculated on the diminishing balance basis,
except for leasehold improvements, as follows:

Furniture and equipment 20% declining balance
Computer equipment 30% declining balance
Leasehold improvements 5 years straight line
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Notes to the Financial Statements

(e)

Contributed Services

Volunteers contribute a large number of hours annually to assist the Society in carrying out its
daily fundraising and program activities. Because of the difficulty of determining their fair
value, contributed services are not recognized in the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted
contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Restricted contributions for the purchase of capital assets that will be amortized
are deferred and recognized as revenue on the same basis as the amortization expense
related to the acquired capital assets. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and
collection is reasonably assured.

Investments
Interest Rate Maturity Date 2015 2014
Short term Investments
Cash ) - S 383,691
Non-Redeemable GIC 3.00% March 2015 - 50,000
Non-Redeemable GIC 2.00% July 2015 - 50,000
S - $ 483,691

The investments were made up of cash and Guaranteed Investment Certificates (GIC's) in 2014. In
2015, all of the GIC's matured and were deposited into savings accounts.

Accounts Receivable

2015 2014
Government grants receivable S 28,216 S 1,360
Accrued interest receivable - 9,617
GST recoverable 12,242 5,846

S 40,458 § 16,823
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Notes to the Financial Statements

Equipment

Furniture and equipment
Computer equipment
Leasehold improvements

Net book value

2015 2014
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost Amortization
$ 78,269 $ 60,703 S 79,027 S 56,821
39,695 26,864 43,063 24,260
19,911 15,652 19,911 13,522
$ 137,875 $ 103,219 § 142,001 $ 94,603
S 34,656 S 47,398

Accounts Payable

Included in accounts payable at the end of the current year government remittances due in the
amount of $12,495 (2014 - $nil).
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Notes to the Financial Statements

6. Deferred Revenue
2015 2014
Programs
Base program $ 11,784 § 16,301
Court Support program 6,687 6,537
Men's Treatment program - -
Parenting After Separation Seminars program 9,612 7,092
Tabono 184,606 50,056
Public Education program - 1,095
Stop Lift 6,004 6,004
DV programs 343,135 359,268
$ 561,828 § 446,353
Unamortized government grant $ 29,155 § 40,087
Deferred program amounts pertain to externally restricted funds received during the current or a
prior year that have not yet been utilized.
A portion of the assets purchased in prior years was funded by a specific government grant. The
grant is being amortized over the useful life of the assets at the same rate as the related assets.
Amortization of these capital assets of $12,020 (2014 - $15,740) has been netted with amortization
of the government grant of $10,210 (2014 - $13,291) for a net amortization expense of $1,810
(2014 - $2,448).
7. Commitments

The Society had entered into a five year lease for office premises expiring April 2017. The monthly
rent varies over the term of the agreement and consists of base rent, parking, storage rent and an
estimate of operating costs. The Society's commitment over the remaining term is as follows:

2016 $95,481
2017 $32,087
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THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Notes to the Financial Statements

Economic Dependence

Funding from Alberta Health Services represents 66% of the Society's total funding for the year
ended December 31, 2015 (2014 - 64%).

Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified in order to conform with the current year's
presentation.




The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie
2017 Global Budget
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Revenue TOTAL
Alberta Justice 6,000
AB Health Services (PFVTP) 677,653
Alberta Health Services (Renaissance « Nexus) 51,155
Alberta Health Services (PET) 23,334
County of Grande Prairie 12,700
City of Grande Prairie 61,526
United Way 38,000
Family & Community Safety Program (FCSP) 133,320
MD of Greenview 11,000
Alberta Law Foundation (CJE) 128,204

TOTAL 1,142,892
Expenses |AB Justice [PFVTP AHS AHS/PET [County FCSP City of GP |United Way |ALF Greenview Total
per program  |FOCIS Ren/Nex N Comp/Eurekal| EUREKA Tabono Tabono Tabono CJE EUREKA
Staffing 6,000 564,327 39,830 22,045 11,700 88,713 50,664 35,359 95,155 11,000 924,793
Mat/Supp 5,300 700 500 3,000 4,000 486 1,000 14,986
Office Supp 4,300 1,335 1,200 6,835
Postage 100 100 200
Membersh 7,400 1,000 2,500 10,900
Printing 1,500 100 400 500 2,500
Rent 55,186 1,800 789 1,000 22,120 3,412 1,855 12,150 98,312
Advertising 1,565 100 1,000 120 2,785
Insurance 3,407 1,818 700 200 300 1,164 7,589
Audit 5,735 800 2,000 1,000 2,300 11,835
Telecom 1,605 769 1,400 1,935 5,709
Travel 7,000 900 3,000 750 8,000 19,650
Equipmnt 6,378 375 6,187 1,800 14,740
Staff Dev. 5,000 900 1,500 750 1,000 9,150
Cleaning 1,950 400 2,350
Contingency - -
Training 7,000 1,728 750 9,478
Other 1,000 80 1,080
TOTAL: 6,000 677,653 51,155 23,334 12,700 133,320 61,526 38,000 128,204 11,000 1,142,892

11-Dec-06
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( Family @id Commiunlly Green View FCSS
FCSS“""M’i o Municipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

\. Green View Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

Address of Organization

#200-10135-101 Avenue Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0Y4 ]l
|
|

Contact Name , . Phone Number .

Penny Mickanuck . 780-532-0373 i

Purpose of Organization

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie has offered the EUREKA program since 1999. The Saciety has had an active

presence in Alberta for over 60 years and was incorporated in Grande Prairie in 1986. We are a community-based non-profit
organization that is concerned with the causes and consequences of crime, We believe that crime and its prevention is a ‘
community issue that requires community based solutions. The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie supports 1
re-integration, restorative justice, education, crime prevention, social development and harm reduction. }

[s your organization non-profit? ves nol___l Does your organization have a charitable status? yes nol:I

Applicant's Information

Name Penny Mickanuck | Position Executive Director

Address #200-10135-101 Avenue Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0Y4

Phone Number (H) 780-766-3001 f (W) 780-532-0373 1 (C) 780-897-9949 ‘ E-mail address penny@johnhowardgp.ca

Signature _ } i 7 } Date December 28, 2016 !

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or program
timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements: )

# The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on legislative
requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

* The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant
requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

*The organization will provide a written report to the Green View FCSS office, within 30 days of completion of the grant.

*The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

* The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the funds for
an optional project. .
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( TFCSS e
\\ Green View

ANNUAL PROJECT OUTCOMES

REPORT
of Grande Prairie

Agency Name {The John Howard Saciety

Project Name [EUREI(A Program

Primary Target Population ;Children/\'outh

Provincial Strategic Direction Alignment (referenced in section 2.1(1)(b) of the FCSS Regulation)

Please select the one Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction that comes from the five regulatory statements (referenced in
section 2.1(1)(b) of the Provincial FCSS Regulation) which best fits with this project.
_ Help to develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis
- Help to develop an awareness of social needs.
L Help to develop interpersonal and group skills, which enhance constructive relationships among people.
Help people and communities to assume responsibility for decisions and actions, which affect them.

Help to sustain people as active participants in the community.

Green View Family and Community Support Services Priority Outcome

Please select the one FCSS Priority Outcome your project outcome maost contributes to:

Social Inclusion EPositive Child and Youth Develoy ~ Building Community Potentfali
! !

PROJECT OUTCOME STATEMENT

Indicator of Success #1

‘Qiugstion/Measure #1 Number of participants

Students have greater sense of self and respect for self. completing measure: 317

experiencing a positive change: 270

Question/Measure #2 (if more than one ) Number of participants '
‘Students have increased empathy and respect for completing measure: 317

others. L
‘ experiencing a positive change: 240

Indicator of Success #2

‘Question/Measure #1 ' Number of participants o
§Students have greater consideration for the school completing measure: 3717
écommunity. experiencing a positive change: ?265
‘(i_ug_s;_t_iqqlir\/{ga\ﬂj_re #2 (if more than one ) Number of participants o
Students have increased knowledge of completing measure: [317
‘non-violent conflict resolution techniques. experiencing a positive change: 286

BT L ST R R e e e s ey

Annual Project Outcomes Report lof3



38

Rossmm:

\( Green View

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Identify measurement tool used ESurvey

If other, please describe

When was measurement tool used? |Post Only (after activities)

Output information related to this program

Number of participants served? Adults 131

Children/youth [335

Families ’

Seniors

Number of volunteer hours related to this project only? (if applicable) 605

Stories (please share a story that describes the significant impact for a participant or participants.)

'At a community meeting, during a discussion about the EUREKA Program, a professional from another
agency began to talk about her experience in the program as a youth. As she spoke about the program and
what she learned from it, she took out her wallet, pulled from it a tattered piece of paper and carefully
unfolded the “Friendship Flower” she had received at a EUREKA workshop many years prior. The “Friendship
Flower” is part of an activity in EUREKA in which classmates provide positive feedback to each other.

She still carries it with her, as a reminder of the workshop and its impact.

{Comments from Students about new things they learned:
“I-Messages, personal power, and how much a little action can change someone's life.”
“How to choose a non-violent solution.”

Comments from Students about how the information will make a difference in their lives:
“Showing mare respectand thinking first.”

“Me evaluating and handling situations and finding a different solution,”

“I know more about my classmates and know new things like solutions and I-Messages, too!”
“By reacting differently in bad and good situations.”

‘Comments from Teachers:

“I find the EUREKA program to not only benefit the students individually, but also greatly benefit the
classroom dynamics. | withessed many new acts of kindness from unlikely sources, and was greatly
\impressed by my students.”

“I love witnessing students that never typically interact do so during this workshop — great workshop
with practical advice (and engaging activities to make the experience meaningful to the students).”

Annual Project Outcomes Report 20f3
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CONTINUOUS QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

After analyzing the data, would you like to continue with this project? Why or why not?

Yes, based on our data, we would like to continue with the EUREKA Program. We have delivered the
program since 1999, and continue to demonstrate positive results after all of those years. Not only do |
our survey results from students, teachers and parents indicate positive outcomes, we still hear about|
the program in the community from people who have taken it years before.

What improvements could you make to the project?

We review and evaluate the program content and program delivery on an ongoing basis. We do this
through peer and management review of content and delivery, through examining whether the
content meets the requirements indicated in published literature for successful conflict resolution
training and anti-bullying curriculum, and also through routine review of our outcome results. As
such, improvements are made on a continual basis.

What improvements could you make to the outcome measurement process?

We have tested a variety of outcome measurement tools and strategies over the years, and have
determined that the post-only is the most effective and appropriate method for the student ,
workshop. When we have funding to also deliver the follow-up program, then we have stronger |
outcome results because we have engaged over enough time with the youth to measure not just
knowledge increase but also behaviour change.

Successes: Changes to be made:

We have met our outcome indicator on all If we are successful in obtaining enough funding, we
program outcomes. Students, teachers and will offer the follow up EUREKA Superhero program,
parents consistently tell us about the impact which extends our engagement with youth and leads |
of the program. ' to more sustained behaviour change. g

Completed by: MA
Signature: (‘@""7 5 Date: M /57//7

Name: Penny Mickanuck

Please print and complete for each outcome related to this project.

Annual Project Outcomes Report 30of3
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Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description
or details, other funds source, event or program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected
results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

1) Benefits to the Municipality:

The support of the MD of Greenview helps to provide the EUREKA Program, a 2 day interactive,
community based workshop. As outlined in the application, the outcomes of the program illustrate the
benefits to the municipality. Our goal is that all Grade 7 students in the MD of Greenview will be given
an opportunity to participate in a program that teaches them about respect and empathy; greater
consideration for others and increased knowledge and use of non-violent conflict resolution skills.
Aren’t those the kind of youth we want to raise? Someone who cares about others and respects their
community? Someone who thinks before reacting and who has the skills to problem solve without
violence? With your support, we can make that happen.

“Let’s raise children who won’t have to recover from their childhood.”

Pam Leo

While it is a small investment, the program has had huge impact, with youth frequently describing it as
having “changed their lives.” This may seem surprising but recently we had an encounter that we’d like
to share with you because we think that it really serves to illustrate the opportunity that you have to
impact young people in your community:

At a community meeting, during a discussion about the EUREKA Program, a professional from another
agency began to talk about her experience in the program as a youth. As she spoke about the
program and what she learned from it, she took out her wallet, pulled from it a tattered piece of
paper and carefully unfolded the “Friendship Flower” she had received at a EUREKA workshop many
years prior. The “Friendship Flower” is part of an activity in EUREKA in which classmates provide
positive feedback to each other.

She still carries it with her, as a reminder of the workshop and its impact.

Beyond the impact of the EUREKA Program on individuals and the classroom, the MD of Greenview also
benefits in terms of impact on community. The EUREKA Program engages volunteers in the delivery of
the workshops and students get an opportunity to connect with their communities through “Random
Acts of Kindness” in our follow up sessions, in the classroom. This involves helping students to engage in
planning and undertaking a group activity that benefits their community.

In terms of how many people were impacted in the municipality, we delivered 4 workshops to 97
students in schools in Valleyview during the last year. We are targeting to increase that to 8 schools in
the MD of Greenview in the upcoming 2017-18 school year, with a focus on adding Grande Cache.
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In addition to the EUREKA Program, it should be noted that the MD of Greenview benefits significantly
from the other work of our organization within your municipality. We offer Criminal Justice Education in
your schools and domestic violence treatment services to individuals living in your communities. The
constituents in your municipality benefit from these other services, with the associated costs covered by
other sources.

We are seeking your support for this particular project (EUREKA) because it is the most under- funded
and in need at this time. The bottom line is that we need support for this program (EUREKA) at this time
and we appreciate your consideration of our request which will help us to continue to offer all of the
services we can in your area.

2) Timeline:
We are seeking this funding to cover the period April 1, 2017 — March 31, 2018.
3) Estimates:

Overall, our goal is to provide 30 workshops per school year, with delivery to an estimated 650 youth as
well as follow up sessions in the classroom. We are targeting to provide 8 of those workshops in the MD
of Greenview in the coming year and we estimate that we will reach 200 youth.

ATTACHMENTS:

- 2017 Global Budget
- Program Logic Model
- 2015 Audited Financial Statement



EUREKA PROGRAM
BUDGET
2017

Revenue:
County of Grande Prairie 12,700
Alberta Health Services 13,795
MD of Greenview 11,000
John Howard Society 16,938

Total Revenue: $54,433
Expenses:
Program Co-ordinator salary & benefits (.8 FTE) 32,458
Contract staff 2,500
Support staff 4,600
Bookkeeping 2,675
Administration 2,550
Premises 3,100
Insurance 550
Materials & Supplies 950
Travel 3,200
Staff Development 750
Professional Fees (audit & memberships) 1,100

Total Expenses: $54,433

Additional in kind support provided by:

School Districts S 3,500
Odyssey House $ 1,800
Community Facilities/rental space  $ 3,500

NOTES TO BUDGET:

42

Alberta Health Services, The MD of Greenview and the County of Grande Prairie are the primary external

funders of the program and their support goes towards ensuring we have staff (and contract staff from
Odyssey House) to deliver the program, along with covering some of the travel. The John Howard
Society of Grande Prairie continues to cover the remaining expenses through the support of other

programs/funding and our reserve funds. We continue to pursue additional supports for the program.

We appreciate the continued support of the MD of Greenview and your consideration of our request.



John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

EUREKA PROGRAM
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Logic Model
Objectives Activities Measures Indicators Expected Info Update
Results Sources
Encourage Public Awareness & Referral: | # workshops co- 70% of participants Participants report Workshop and Offer 30
respect, Distribute program facilitated with score 6/9 on three having respect for self. survey data in workshops per

consideration
and empathy
for self and
others.

Develop
students’
knowledge and
use of non-
violent conflict
resolution skills.

information to applicable
schools. Referrals are
managed by the John
Howard Society with 10
workshops per year co-
facilitated with Odyssey
House.

Orientation and Preparation:
Hold pre-workshop
consultations with teachers
to determine specific
concerns regarding their
student population and
provide orientation to the
program. Distribute a
Preparation Package to
teachers prior to the
workshop.

Direct Delivery:
Hold for Grade 7 students

over 2 days (10 hours).

Each workshop provides:

e Instruction on individuality,
communication,
cooperation, conflict
resolution and community
building

e Direct skill instruction

e Opportunities for
development & practice

e Group discussion

partners

# teacher contacts
# pre-workshop
consultation
meetings

# workshops
provided

# workshops
participants

# schools receiving
workshops

#/ list of
communities

# contacts with
youth

self-respect
questions

70% of participants
score 6/9 on three
respect for others
questions

70% of participants
score 4/6 on two
school community
questions

70% of participants
score 6/9 on three
non-violent solution
questions

70% of participants
score 6/9 on three
look for the positive
questions

70% of participants
score 8/12 on four
use of technique
questions

Participants report
caring and respect for
others.

Participants report
consideration for the
school community.

Participants
demonstrate knowledge
of non-violent conflict
resolution techniques.

Participants report
looking for the positive.

Participants report use
of non-violent conflict
resolution techniques.

ETO database

Workshop
participant survey

Follow-up
participant survey

Facilitator and
teacher
observation

Follow-up teacher
survey

year (8 funded
by Greenview)
and 8-10
classes of ESP.

Workshops
generally
offered
once/week
throughout
school year.
Workshops
located at
community
venues (not
schools); ESP
located at
schools.
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¢ Role play experience
e Participatory games and
activities

Follow Up: Offer Eureka
Superhero Program (ESP) as
a follow-up to the two-day
workshop. ESP is offered
within the classroom, on a
weekly basis, with a target of
8 - 10 sessions per class, for
those interested schools and
as capacity allows.

# volunteers
assisting with
program delivery
# volunteer hours

# follow-up
sessions provided
# follow-up
participants

# schools receiving
follow-up
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C Famil nd Communit [
F SS Scfjpggrt Sgrwce: Request for DEClSlOn
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
G ree n V I eW T 780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603
www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: Leaders of Tomorrow Award
SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting
MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT: Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board authorize administration to
provide the Grande Prairie Volunteer Services Bureau $400.00 for the sponsorship of a Leaders of
Tomorrow Award.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Leaders of Tomorrow Award, offered through the Grande Prairie Volunteer Services Bureau, recognize
youth who have made outstanding contributions to their community through volunteerism and
demonstrating leadership. Other FCSS programs in the region contribute to this award including the County
of Grande Prairie, the City of Grande Prairie, Birch Hills, Spirit River, Fairview and Grimshaw. Green View
FCSS provided $300.00 in 2015 and $400.00 in 2016 for this award. Nomination forms are distributed to
schools in Valleyview, Ridgevalley and Grovedale, and awards are provided in two age groups 13-15, and 16-
18. Two Greenview youth received Leaders of Tomorrow awards in 2016.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to approve, deny or change the funding amount of the
sponsorship.

Benefit — The benefit of approving the sponsorship is to recognize youth in the community who are
nominated as Leaders of Tomorrow.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages in approving the request.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
A total of $400.00 to come from the 2017 operating budget, grants to external organizations.

ATTACHMENT(S):
Letter of request


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/

GRANDE
PRAIRIE
VOLUNTEER
SERVICES
BUREAU
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January 26, 2017

Attention: Lisa Hannaford, Manager, Green View FCSS

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16
Box 1079
Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Dear Lisa

Re: Leaders of Tomorrow Awards — Wednesday, April 26", 2017

The Grande Prairie Volunteer Services Bureau is once again proud to present the Leaders of Tomorrow Awards for
2017. We will be holding the awards at our National Volunteer Week Luncheon on Wednesday, April 26™, 2017.
The Leaders of Tomorrow Awards, presented by ATCO, recognize youth who have made outstanding contributions
to their community through volunteerism and demonstrating leadership. Individuals, community groups, educational
institutes and voluntary organizations are invited to nominate youth who deserve recognition for their devotion to
helping others and bettering their community.

As in past years, we are asking all FCSS Managers to participate in the Selection Committee. The extent of your
involvement includes distribution of nomination forms, posters and promotion within your area, to serve as a local
reception point for incoming nomination forms, and attending one Selection Committee Meeting which has been
tentatively set for Wednesday, April 5, 2017.

As well, we are asking for your sponsorship of one award at $400. Out of these funds, $100 is given to the award
recipient, $100 is donated to the recipient’s charity of choice, and $200 assists to cover the costs of providing this
program. Your sponsorship of these awards entitles you to:

» Be listed as a sponsor of the program in the event program, nomination package, poster, print advertising,
and in the slideshow played during the presentation; and verbal acknowledgement of your contribution at
the event; as well as,

» Two complimentary event tickets and reserved seating with one of the award recipients.

To ensure you receive recognition in the Leaders of Tomorrow promotional materials, a response prior to February
16%, 2017 is needed.

We look forward to working with you again to recognize the youth in our community who are the Leaders of
Tomorrow. If you have any feedback from last year please contact me. Your contribution is most appreciated.

Sincerely,
3 %ﬁ/;/ -- }7//';/7)/-//////.)“

Barb Burroughs
Programs Manager
programs@volunteergrandeprairie.com

www.volunteergrandeprairie.com
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C Family and Communit [
F SSSCL]JD;SH Sgrwce: Request for DEClSlOn
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
G ree n V I eW T780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603
www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: Mountain Metis Nation Association Grant Request
SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting
MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board authorize administration to
provide $15,900.00 to the Mountain Metis Nation Association Youth Connections for the 2017 Hide-A-
way Camp.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Mountain Metis Nation Association Hide-A Way Camp, located 34 km from the Town of Grande Cache,
provides a camping opportunity for Indigenous Youth from the MD of Greenview Cooperatives and
Enterprises that surround Grande Cache. The purpose of the Camp is to engage youth in activities that will
support social development and strengthen the essence of the community. Camp activities include
preventative content consisting of anti-bullying workshops, addictions awareness and possibly a suicide
awareness workshop. This is the first year that Mountain Metis Nation Association has submitted a grant
request to Green View FCSS Board, however they were granted funds from Greenview Council in the past.
In 2015, Council provided $12,488.00, (total camp costs were $14,179.62 with 16 youth attending) and in
2016 Council provided $16,321.00, (total camp costs were $18,041.00 with 22 youth attending). The Green
View FCSS Board has allotted $65,000 in the 2017 budget for grants to external organizations.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to approve, change the funding amount, or deny the
request.

Benefit — The benefit of approving the request is to support Greenview youth residing near Grande Cache.
A second benefit is to alleviate the financial burden for parents who want their youth to experience summer
camp opportunities.


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages in approving the request, however the Boaf must
recognize that if funds are granted in 2017, it is likely that funding requests may be received in the following

years.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
A total of $15,900.00 to come from the 2017 operating budget, Grants to External Organizations.

ATTACHMENT(S):
Grant Application

Mountain Metis Assoc. youth connection camp grant request rfd Page 2 of 2
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KFCSS SupRorI Sarvicey Request for Decision
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
\ G ree n V I eW T 780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603

www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: Managers’ Report

SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the February 2017
Managers report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
Monthly reports are provided to the Board for information.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to accept or deny the report as presented.
Benefit — The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provided by the Manager.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages in accepting the report as presented.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):
February Managers report.


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/
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Family and Community
F SSSuppoH Services

Green View

Managers Board Report — Regular FCSS Board Meeting February, 2017

e The HEART Team hosted Valleyview’s first ever Breakfast With the Guys on January 26%.
The intention of the breakfast was to increase awareness about domestic violence and
to engage men and boys to be part of the solution. The turnout for the breakfast
exceeded expectations, with approximately 90 people in attendance. Survey results
were extremely positive, showing 100% of participants indicating they would be
interested in attending another Breakfast with the Guys and 100% stated they came
away with more knowledge about Domestic Violence. The majority of respondents
stated they would like to see Breakfasts take place twice a year and to include
information on bystander training, healthy masculinity, and domestic violence in the
workplace. Following the Breakfast the keynote speaker provided a presentation on
bystander intervention to the Junior High school students at Hillside High.

e Attheinteragency meeting held on February 7, FCSS hosted a guest speaker from HIV
North to brief participants on fentanyl and naloxone use.

e Grande Prairie Volunteer Services Bureau is once again seeking nominations for the
Leaders of Tomorrow Awards. These awards recognize youth ages 13-18 who have
made outstanding contributions to their community through volunteerism and
demonstrating leadership. Individuals, community groups, educational institutes and
voluntary organizations are invited to nominate youth who deserve recognition for their
devotion to the helping others and bettering their community. Nomination packages are
available at the FCSS office and the deadline for submitting a nomination is April 3.

e The contract with Alberta Works enabling Green View FCSS to offer employment
supports to the community has been extended for a two year term.

e The FCSS Manager has enrolled in the Indigenous Partnership Development Program
though the University of Alberta. The program is designed to help non Indigenous
business and public sector employees work more effectively alongside Indigenous
communities with greater understanding.

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO
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Green View FCSS has received the first shipment of Baby Boxes. Information on how you
can receive a Baby Box will now be distributed to the community.

The Human Services Ministry has been split into two separate ministries, Children
Services and Community and Social Services. Family and Community Support Services
falls under Community and Social Services Ministry led by Minister Irfan Sabir.

The Next regularly held meeting is scheduled for March 15 @ 9:30.

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO
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KFCSS SupRorI Sarvicey Request for Decision
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
\ G ree n V I eW T 780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603

www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: Adult Coordinators Report

SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the February 2017 Adult
Coordinators report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to accept or deny the report as presented.

Benefit — The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provided by the Adult
Coordinator.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):
February Adult Coordinators report.


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/

Family and Community 75
Support Services

Green View

To: Lisa Hannaford, Manager
From: Coordinator, Adult
Subject: February Coordinators Report

e Home Support 64 clients (MD 36- VV 28) 2017| Jan Feb
2016 Outcomes- the Home Support program had Home Support Clients| 64
77 participants during the year, surveys were Billable Hours| 348.5

mailed to 57 and 32 have been received back. All of the respondents indicated that the Home Support
Program has contributed to their ability to remain at home. And 29 of 30 reported that as a result of contact
with Green View FCSS and my home support worker | know more about how to access the community resources
that | need.

e Wheels 4 Meals 2017| Jan Feb

2016 Outcomes- the W4M program had 20
participants during the year, surveys were mailed
to 12 and 5 have been received back.

All of the respondents have indicated that the Wheels 4 Meals program has contributed to their ability to
remain in their own homes.

e Balance in Valleyview (MD 13- VV 14)

2016 Outcomes- the program ran for two series in VV. In total we had 27 participants attend, 22 surveys
were returned and all indicated that as a result of the Balance program they have been able to do more day to
day things that they enjoy and has helped them believe they have the ability to improve their health.

The spring set of Balance in Valleyview is booked to start in March, It will run 2 times a week for 5 weeks.

1|Page
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e Balance in DeBolt

2016 Outcomes- the program ran for one series in the spring. We had 28 people register with an average
attendance of about 6-7 people. Only 3 evaluations were completed, but they were excellent. The booking
of the location and having suitable chairs was a challenge for the instructor. Discussion is happening to see
if the interest level is feasible to warrant the offering and if current instructor is willing to run it.

e Caregiver Workshops

2016 Outcomes- 10 people participated in the workshops in the 2016 year. All respondents stated that the
workshops gave them new information on handling stress and an increased knowledge of how to maintain a
healthy balance in their life.

One workshop “Organization” ran in January. 3 people came to the session. “The Paper Dragon” had to be
cancelled and will be rebooked. Although the numbers of participants have not been high the program seems to
be helping those people so planning is underway to hold more workshops on a regular basis.

e Adult Support and Referral January 2017 Residence
(MD.252 WV.271 SL.116) Support Needs VD b Ll

Other 2 2 0

2016 Outcomes- 639 needs were addressed with |Referral to Other 0 1 0
help from the Support and Referral program. Ab Seniors Supports 3 1 0
This program continues to be highly utilized by Canada Pension Plan 4 2 0
all ages but mainly our senior population. Old Age Security/ GIS 2 1 0
Death/ Wills (all) 0 0 0

In January 29 people came in to get assistance CRA Inquiry 1 2 0
with 34 needs. Elder Abuse Situation 0 0 0
Home Support 1 4 0

Commissioner/ Notary 0 5 3

0 ota 13 18 3

2|Page



e Community Volunteer Income Tax Program (CVITP)

77

We are getting ready to start the new tax season, e-filing is closed until Feb 15™. We have not yet received
our 2016 tax preparation programs, they should be here by the end of the month. This year we have 4
volunteer tax preparers. 3 in Valleyview and 1 in DeBolt. We will be holding our meeting/training by the
end of the month and will get our tax clinic days booked for March and April.

| was contacted by the Elder Coordinator at SLIR, about doing tax returns on the reserve, | have assisted
them in registering as their own CVITP community agency and | am hopeful that they will follow through
and get their tax return training completed in time to assist their community this season.

Senior

AISH

Low Inc

GST CCTB

#children

WITB

GIS

REFUND

TOTAL

153

30

348

$191,213.00 | $785,255.00

158

$41,451.00

$725,802.00

$108,035.00

$1,842,991.00

Total Returns

531

2016

GST (Good & Services Tax) CCTB (Child Tax Benefit), WITB (Working Income Tax Benefit), GIS
(Guaranteed Income Support) are all federal programs that only pay out if the income tax return is
filed on time.
*The Canada child tax benefit (CCTB) is a tax-free monthly payment made to eligible families to help
them with the cost of raising children under 18 years of age.
*The working income tax benefit (WITB) is a refundable tax credit intended to provide tax relief for
eligible working low-income individuals and families who are already in the workforce and to encourage
other Canadians to enter the workforce.
*The Guaranteed Income Supplement (GIS) provides a monthly non-taxable benefit to Old Age Security
(OAS) pension recipients who have a low income.

Michelle Hagen
Adult Coordinator

3|Page
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C Family and Communit [
F SSSCL]JD;SH Sgr\nce: Request for DEClSlOn
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
G ree n V I eW T780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603
www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: Community Resource Centre Coordinators Report
SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting
MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the February 2017
Community Resource Centre Coordinators report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to accept or deny the report as presented.

Benefit — The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provided by the Community
Resource Centre Coordinator.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):
February Community Resource Centre Coordinator report.


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/
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’ Family and Community
Support Services

\ Green View

February 2, 2017

TO: Lisa Hannaford, Manager
FROM: Corinne D’Onofrio, Community Resource Center Coordinator
SUBJECT: February Coordinator Report

Stats Report for January 2016:

Green View FCSS Community Resource Center assisted a total of 433 client visits in the month of
January.

The breakdown of January client visits can be seen below.

Year End JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | TOTAL
Report 2016

Income 52

Support

Employment | 144

Supports

Other Clients | 237

Total Clients | 433

Visits

Residence

Break Down:

MD 106
Sturgeon 104
Lake

Town 223
New 19
Returning 414
Total Clients | 433
Visits

The next 3 charts show the breakdown of services provided between the Town of Valleyview,
Greenview, and Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation.

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO



The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for the Greenview residents.

Year End Report 2016

JAN

FEB

MAR

APR

MAY

JUNE

JULY

AUG

SEPT

ocT

NOV

DEC

Income Support clients

13

Employment Supports

31

Other Clients

62

Total Clients Visits

106

Residence Break Down:

MD

106

New
Returning
Total Clients

YES
NO

Community Social Issues Identified

10

96

106

106

CFS

Food Bank

Mental health

Canadian Child Tax Benefits

AISH

N[O IBINIO

Income Support

Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit

Housing/ Heart River
Housing

Service Canada

Seniors Information

Canada Revenue Agency

Employment Supports

Computer Class Participants
& Inquires

Childcare subsidy

program inquires

Other questions/inquires

Gender
Male
Female

The category “other” can represent clients coming in or phoning for directions, phone numbers,
assistance with use of the computer, applications, or phone use for example. This month, some

42
64

TOTAL

examples of the other category included information on Child Maintenance, Legal Aid and resources

about separation, divorce and division of property, Landlord and Tenant Act and corresponding
resources about tenants and landlord’s rights, and advocating for clients with the Workman’s
Compensation Board and private insurance companies.

4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079

Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO

Green View Family & Community Support Services

80



The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for the Town of Valleyview residents.

Year End Report 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OoCT NOV DEC
Income Support clients 35
Employment Supports 64
Other Clients 124
Total Clients Visits 223
Residence Break Down:
Town 223
New 7
Returning 216
Total Clients Visits 223
YES 223
NO 0
Community Social Issues Identified
CFS 0
Food Bank 8
Mental Health 4
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 5|
AISH 5|
Income Support 35
Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit 2]
Housing/ Heart River
Housing 4
Service Canada 19
Seniors Information 17|
Canada Revenue Agency 7|
Employment Supports 64]
Computer Class Participants
& Inquires 7
Childcare subsidy 2|
program inquires 7
Other questions/inquires 50

Gender
Male
Female

97
126

TOTAL

The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation residents.

4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079

Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO

Green View Family & Community Support Services
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Year End Report 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT oCcT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 4
Employment Supports 49
Other Clients 51
Total Clients Visits 104
Residence Break Down:
Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation 104
New 2
Returning 102
Total Clients 104
YES 104
NO 0
Community Social Issues Identified
CFS 0
Food Bank 0
Mental Health 4
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 0
AISH 3]
Income Support 4
Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit 1
Housing/ Heart River
Housing 1]
Service Canada 5|
Seniors Information 4
Canada Revenue Agency 9
Employment Supports 49
Computer Class Participants
& Inquires
Childcare subsidy 0
program inquiries 3
Other questions/inquires 26
Gender
Male 49

Female 55

The Community Resource Center assisted 433 clients in January. Clients continue to access services to
fax and photocopy documentation for Alberta Works, and speak to their workers by phone.
Employment supports occur daily and assistance with other applications such as Employment Insurance,
Alberta Health Care, Food Bank and Heart River Housing.

Clients visits increased in January by a substantial amount, 163 client increase from December.
Numerous clients visited the Resource Center this month for assistance with their Employment
Insurance claims as well as filing monthly reports. Applications for Emergency Prescription benefits
through Alberta Works were also on the rise this month. The Resource Center also assists clients with
programming information and sign up for various Green View FCSS programs and referrals to other
community organizations such as Parent Link, Victim’s Assistance, Valleyview Recreation Department,
WIS, MITTA, Native Councelling, and Alberta Health Services. Computer Basics classes began on
January 19", and will run for 6 weeks. Six participants attended the first session and nine attended the
second.

Respectfully submitted,
Corinne D’Onofrio

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO
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1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
\ G re e n V I eW T 780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603

www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT:
SUBMISSION
TO:

MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:

Support Coordinators Report

Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
Support Services Board Meeting

Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the February 2017
Support Coordinators report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to accept or deny the report as presented.

Benefit — The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provided by the Support

Coordinator.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

February Support Coordinator report.


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/
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( Family and Community
Support Services

\ Green View

February 2nd, 2017

TO: Lisa Hannaford
FROM: Beverly Oshorne, Support Coordinator
SUBJECT: Support Coordinator’s Report

During the month of January, the following tasks/outcomes were met:

1. Assisted 201 of 433 clients during the month of January.
2. 1-2 women per week, have accessed the support program: WEB (Women Embracing Balance).

3. 3/6 sessions of Finding Our Voices have been completed with 6 women attending the program. All of the
participants have commented feeling more empowered and are willing to take responsibility for
themselves and their actions, as a result of the program.

4. Growth Circle has completed 3/8 sessions, with 8 women attending the program. All participants have
indicated that the program has increased their knowledge and understanding of domestic violence.

5. The first of a series of four articles designed to bring awareness to programs offered at Green View
FCSS, was submitted to Town and Country Newspaper. The topic of the second article will be “The
Caregiver and Mental Health” which will be published in the February edition of the paper.

6. Valleyview Memorial Hall has been booked for the Volunteer Appreciation Evening on April 26,
Preparations for the event will continue throughout the next 2 months.

7. Breakfast with the Guys which took place on January 26" was a success with 70+ persons attending.

Respectfully Submitted:
B. Osborne

Green View Family & Community Support Services
Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta
TOH 3NO
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KFCSS SupRorI Sarvicey Request for Decision
1 4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
\ G ree n V I eW T 780.524.7603 F 780.524.7603

www.mdgreenview.ab.ca

SUBJECT: Youth Coordinators Report

SUBMISSION Green View Family & Community REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
TO: Support Services Board Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, February-15-2017 GM: INT MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT:  Green View Family & Community PREPARER: LDH

Support Services

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:

Green View FCSS Policy-N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the February 2017 Youth
Coordinators report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information.

OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
Option — The Green View FCSS Board has the option to accept or deny the report as presented.

Benefit — The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provided by the Youth
Coordinator.

Disadvantages — There are no perceived disadvantages in accepting the report.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):
February Youth Coordinator report.


http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/
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( Family and Community
Support Services

\ Green View

February 2, 2017

TO: Lisa Hannaford
FROM: Bretley Dunn, Coordinator, Youth
SUBJECT: February Coordinator’s Report

Programs completed in January, 2017:

e Oscar Adolphson:
0 Hands are Not for Hitting: Two classes of Grade 1 students.
e St. Stephen’s:
0 MindUp!: Grade 3 and Grade 6. Students from the grade 3 group reported on their post-
tests, “I learned that | have a wise leader in my head”, “I learned that | can control my
body”, and “I learned to be mindful which means not to judge”. A grade 6 student stated, “I
learned how to focus and pay attention more often”.
0 | Can Handle Anger: Two classes of Grade 2 students.
0 Hands are not for Hitting: Grade 1.

Programs continuing in February, 2017:

e Oscar Adolphson:

0 | Can Handle Anger: Two classes of Grade 2 students. Program teaches students how to

recognize their anger and deal with it in healthy ways.
e Hillside High School:

0 SKILLS: Two Grade 8 classes-6 week duration. This program educates students about healthy
relationships and provides them with factual information equipping them to resist pressure
to become sexually involved before they are ready.

e Ridgevalley School:

0 SKILLS: Grade 8 class-8 week duration.

0 | Can Handle Anger: Grade 2. Hands are Not for Hitting: Grade 1. Program helps students
gain restraint skills.

0 MindUp!: Grade 3. This program uses awareness of how our brains work and mindfulness
to teach emotional self-regulation in students.

e St. Stephen’s:

0 WhyTry?: Grade 5. This program teaches that although making good choices can be difficult,

doing so results in more opportunity, freedom, and self-respect.

Green View Family & Community Support Services
Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta
TOH 3NO
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Programs beginning in February, 2017:

e Oscar Adolphson:
0 Friendship Group: A small group for grade 1 girls to promote friendship.
e Harry Gray Elementary:
0 Girls Groups: Grade 5 and Grade 6. Small groups created to help build girls’ personal
strengths and develop social skills which will help them to be more successful at school, at
home, and with peers.

In January | was privileged to attend Valleyview’s first Breakfast with the Guys, where nearly 75 men
from the community came to enjoy a tasty meal and educate themselves on the issues surrounding domestic
violence. The response was overwhelmingly positive. Following the breakfast | was able to join Tuval Dinner
Nafshi, a representative from the Alberta Council of Women’s Shelters, for a presentation he gave to all
junior high students at Hillside High School.

Another highlight was having the opportunity to deliver Sparks Fly stationary bikes to Susa Lake
School. It was exciting to see the student’s enthusiasm as well as hear the gratitude expressed by the
teachers.

Moving forward in February | am looking forward to taking the lead on increasing Facebook
engagement and reach. | think social media is a great tool for spreading important messages and think there
will be much value in using our platform to educate and inform our followers on an array of different topics.

Respectfully Submitted,
Bretley Dunn

Green View Family & Community Support Services
Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta
TOH 3NO
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	Organization Name: The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie
	Address: #200-10135-101 Avenue  Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0Y4
	Contact1: Penny Mickanuck
	Phone1: 780-532-0373
	General Purpose: The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie has offered the EUREKA program since 1999. The Society has had an active presence in Alberta for over 60 years and was incorporated in Grande Prairie in 1986. We are a community-based non-profit organization that is concerned with the causes and consequences of crime. We believe that crime and its prevention is a community issue that requires community based solutions. The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie supports re-integration, restorative justice, education, crime prevention, social development and harm reduction.
	Non profit: Yes
	Profit: Off
	Charitable: Yes
	non charitable: Off
	Text14: Executive Director
	Button2: 
	Amount Required: 11000
	Required On: April 2017
	Proposed Project: EUREKA stands for Exploring and Understanding Respect to Encourage Kindness and Acceptance. The goal of the EUREKA program is to offer conflict resolution training so that youth experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer relationships. EUREKA is an engaging, interactive, community based, two day workshop for grade seven students that supports youth in learning alternatives to violence through participatory activities, games, role playing, stories and discussion. The workshop focuses on developing critical thinking skills, building character by emphasizing respect for self and others, developing non-violent conflict resolution skills, and creating an increased sense of community among participants.  

EUREKA includes:
Public Awareness: Distribute Information on EUREKA to applicable schools 
Orientation: Hold pre-workshop consultations with teachers to determine their specific concerns about behavior & provide orientation.  
Delivery:  Offer 30 workshops annually.  Workshops are held over 2 consecutive days and are targeted at grade 7 students.  Each workshop provides:
• Instruction on individuality, communication, cooperation, conflict resolution and community building
• Direct skill instruction
• Opportunities for development & practice
• Group discussion
• Role play experience
• Participatory games & activities
Follow Up:  The EUREKA Superhero Program (ESP) is a follow-up to the workshop to ensure that program strategies are integrated into the school curriculum on a regular basis. Through a series of specifically designed interactive activities, ESP empowers students to embrace their individuality and the uniqueness of others through the exploration of heroism.  Students will create and implement a plan for an Act of Kindness to a specific group within the community.  Students will realize that their personal contributions are the foundation of the community where the world is a better place because of their compassion and goodwill. ESP is offered within the classroom, on a weekly basis, for 8-10 sessions per class. A maximum of 15 sets of ESP are offered each year. 
 
	Project Nature: Evidence suggests that the best conflict resolution & anti-bullying programs are taught to all students (not just the disruptive ones), include a set of problem-solving principles, involve a structured process of problem solving strategies & provide the set of foundational abilities that youth need to resolve conflicts effectively (Crawford, 2001). Programs must provide students with the skills needed to integrate their perceptions of an unknown situation into a framework of known responses to produce socially acceptable behaviours. 

The most effective programs are social-cognitive interventions addressing the beliefs & attitudes that support aggressive behaviour (Thornton, 2002). Programs should involve teachers from the beginning, should include role-playing & small group exercises to help youth practice pro-social, non-violent behaviour & develop automatic positive responses (Vera et al. , 2004), & should provide youth with reinforcing “booster” activities to sustain the positive effects of the training (Thornton, 2002). Effective programs teach the following skills: 

• negotiation, critical thinking, & decision making
• identifying, managing, & coping with feelings, including anger
• anticipating the consequences of one’s aggressive verbal & nonverbal behavior
• finding non-violent alternatives to conflict
• moral reasoning (Thornton, 2002) 

Finally, research indicates that initiatives involving the broader community may enhance the effectiveness of school-based bullying intervention programs. A Canadian study of 46 school-based bullying prevention initiatives revealed that the top five successful programs addressed the attitudes, behaviours, & interpersonal & emotional skills of students; involved parents in the initiative; & involved the larger community (Public Safety Canada, 2008). 

EUREKA is preventive, with a focus is on improving the ability of youth to identify & act on their own social needs in a positive, pro-active manner, reflecting the crucial elements identified by research as necessary for effective conflict resolution training. 
	Who is Served: The EUREKA program is targeted at grade 7 students, but may be offered to grades 5-8 if circumstances warrant. 
Overall, our goal is to provide 30 workshops per school year in the program throughout the MD of Greenview, The County of Grande Prairie and the City of Grande Prairie.  Based on our average data over the past few years, we would expect to reach  630 students during the delivery of the workshops, with some receiving additional attention through follow up sessions in class and engage 60 volunteers. In 2017, we are targeting to provide 8 of those workshops in the MD of Greenview and we estimate that we will reach 200 youth.  
	Program Benefits: The community benefits from the EUREKA program in numerous ways. First, our outcomes speak directly to the impact that the program has on individual youth, including increased respect for self, others and the school community as well as increased knowledge and use of non-violent conflict resolution techniques. 

Second, when the students complete the Superhero Follow Up program, they engage in an Act of Kindness project that provides direct and tangible benefit to the community. Examples of projects have included participating in the Relay for Life and a bake sale where the proceeds went to the SPCA. 

Finally, the EUREKA program promotes, encourages and facilitates volunteerism and relies on the use of volunteers in its delivery.  Each workshop is attended by parent or community volunteers who directly assist with program delivery over the course of the two day workshop experience. Volunteers are involved as adult leaders in the delivery of the workshops; they actively participate in games and activities and assist wherever needed. The volunteer component of the EUREKA program is integral to the program’s success; it would be very difficult to operate the program without our valued volunteers.  
	Recognition: The contribution from Green View FCSS will be recognized with their name and logo: on all promotional print materials;  in our Annual General Report and other reports including those to funders; in our newsletter; in social media posts and on program materials, where deemed appropriate.   

If the MD or FCSS has any promotional materials such as posters, pens, water bottle or other products that might be suitable for use at the workshops, we would be happy to further promote and recognize your contributions.  
	Measurement: The goal of the EUREKA program is that youth experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer relationships.  The program measures six outcomes: 

• Participants report greater sense of self and respect for self.
• Participants report increased empathy and respect for others.
• Participants report greater consideration for the school community. 
• Participants have increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques.
• Participants report looking for the positive.
• Participants have increased their use of non-violent conflict resolution techniques. 

Workshop evaluation forms are completed by students, measuring knowledge gain at the completion of each workshop. Follow up sessions include a written evaluation completed by teachers and students at the end of the session sequence., measuring knowledge again and also measuring behaviour change. Data is tallied and examined every six months. 

In the 2015/16 program year, we had excellent results from our student workshops: 85% of students reported greater sense of self and respect for self (n=317); 76% reported greater empathy and respect for others; 84% reported greater consideration for the school community; 80% reported looking for the positive; and 90% had increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques. 

The results from our most recent follow-up Superhero evaluations found that 84% of students reported greater sense of self and respect for self (n=140); 78% reported greater empathy and respect for others; 84% reported greater consideration for the school community; 74% reported looking for the positive, 89% had increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques, and 70% reported using the non-violent conflict resolution techniques. 
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	Purpose1: This grant was for the EUREKA Program.
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	If yes 1: The EUREKA Program has 2 long term sources of support:
2016-17:  Alberta Health Services - $ 13,795
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